Lambert, Fiona

From: Laura.Cooper@gov.wales

Sent: 24 November 2020 14:30

To: Lankshear, Robert

Subject: RE: 2020/01170/0UT Land at Upper Cosmeston Farm

Dear Robert Lankshear

Having carefully considered the information provided with the planning application, our records
show that there are no scheduled monuments or registered historic parks and gardens that would
be affected by the proposed development. We therefore have no comments to make on the
proposed development.

We will be in touch shortly regarding the listing query.
Kind Regards
Laura Cooper

Laura Cooper

Swyddog Gwaith Achos / Casework Officer

Diogelu a Pholisi / Protection and Policy

Gwasanaeth Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cadw) / Historic Environment Service (Cadw)
Cadw / Cadw

Llywodraeth Cymru/ Welsh Government

I Helpwch yr amgylchedd - peidiwch ag argraffu hon os nad oes gwir raid
Help our environment - only print this if really necessary.

Dilynwch Cadw / Follow Cadw:

www.cadw.cymru.gov.uk | www.cadw.wales.gov.uk
www.facebook.com/pages/Cadw/254566024556911 | http://mobile.twitter.com/cadwecymru |
www.mobile.twitter.com/cadwwales

www.youtube.com/user/cadwwales | www.flickr.com/photos/cadwwales

Cofrestrwch ar gyfer ein cylchlythyr misol i gael y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am newyddion, digwyddiadau a chynigion
arbennig Cadw http://bit.ly/NhfxHW | Join our monthly newsletter to stay up to date with the latest Cadw news, events
and special offers http://bit.ly/T4vO2n

From: Lankshear, Robert <rlankshear@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk>
Sent: 24 November 2020 13:52

To: Cadw Planning <CadwPlanning@gov.wales>

Subject: 2020/01170/0UT Land at Upper Cosmeston Farm

Good afternoon,



Further to the consultation request sent on 23 October, | write to enquire what the likely timescale for a
consultation response would be?

I note from representations made with regard to the planning application that a request has been sent to Cadw to
consider listing of the existing farm buildings on the site that are shown to be removed within the proposals. Please
can you confirm the status of any such request.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you need to discuss anything further.
Kind regards

Robert Lankshear

Senior Planner

Regeneration and Planning

Vale of Glamorgan Council / Cyngor Bro Morgannwg
tel / ffébn: 01446 704663

mob / sym:

e-mail / e-bost: rlankshear@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.
Ystyriwch yr amgylchedd. Peidiwch ag argraffu'r neges hon oni bai fod gwir angen.

Visit our Website at www.valeofglamorgan.gov.uk
Ewch i'n gwefan yn www.bromorgannwg.gov.uk

Find us on Facebook / Cewch ddod o hyd i ni ar Facebook
Follow us on Twitter / Dilynwch ni ar Twitter

Correspondence is welcomed in Welsh or English / Croesewir Gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg neu yn Saesneg.

Sganiwyd y neges hon am bob feirws hysbys wrth iddi adael Llywodraeth Cymru. Mae Llywodraeth Cymru yn cymryd
o ddifrif yr angen i ddiogelu eich data. Os cysylltwch & Llywodraeth Cymru, mae ein hysbysiad preifatrwydd yn
esbonio sut rydym yn defnyddio eich gwybodaeth a sut rydym yn diogelu eich preifatrwydd. Rydym yn croesawu
gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn anfon ateb yn Gymraeg i ohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu
yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. On leaving the Welsh Government this email was scanned for all known viruses. The
Welsh Government takes the protection of your data seriously. If you contact the Welsh Government then our
Privacy Notice explains how we use your information and the ways in which we protect your privacy. We welcome
receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and
corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.




